NEW APPLICATION

ORIGINAL

MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket Control

FROM: Elijah O. Abinah
Acting Director
Utlittes Division
E-00000U-17-0057
DATE: February 28, 2017

RE: REQUEST FOR A NEW DOCKET - ELECTRIC ENERGY EFFICIENCY
STANDARDS REPORTS FOR 2017; DOCKET NO. E-00000U-17-

The Udlities Division Staff requests that a new docket be opened for the purpose of filing
Demand-side Management progress reports due by March 1, 2017, and status reports due by
September 1, 2017, pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code R14-2-2409.

EOA/BEK:nr Arizona Corporation Commission
DOCKETED
Originator: Barbara Keene FEB 2 8 2017
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On this 28th day of February, 2017, the foregoing document was filed with Docket Control as a
Utilities Division Request - Miscellaneous, and copies of the foregoing were mailed on behalf of the
Utilities Division to the following who have not consented to email service. On this date or as soon
as possible thereafter, the Commission’s eDocket program will automatically email a link to the
foregoing to the following who have consented to email service.

Mt. Timothy La Sota

Acting General Counsel/Acting Director, Legal Division
Arizona Corporation Commission

1200 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Mzt. Elijah O. Abinah

Acting Director, Utilities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

L
By:
Nanisha Ross
Administrative Support Specialist



